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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 12 June 2024 11:58
To: Ramendra Singh; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Swapnil Sutar; Saeed Khan; Sumit Kumar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Antim Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important | Reminder4 | PR to raise

Dear Trupti 
 
Please raise PI as per below on priority basis as highlighted. 
 

 Hot Plate table size to be increase. -   proper dimension Required – 875*800*610+150 (Electrolux Hot plate size:- 800*740*300). 
 Salamander wall mounted shelf required – 25” x 21” – 1 no’s, New PR required. 

 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024, 3:55 PM 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh 
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash 
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important | Reminder3 
 
Dear Ramendra 
 
Please find below details required by you. 
 
CIP Lounge:- 

 Hot Plate table size to be increase. -   proper dimension Required – 875*800*610+150 (Electrolux Hot plate size:- 800*740*300). 
 Dish wash sink tap hole to be done. Vendor Agreed for the same AEP required for the same we will arrange document from vendor. 
 Hand wash sink delivery pending.-Already delivered POD will share soon. Please share delivery challan immediately. 
 Salamander wall mounted shelf required – 25” x 21” – 1 no’s, New PR required. 
 Commissioning of cold well units.- Vendor Agreed for the same AEP required for the same we will arrange document from vendor 
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Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:57 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
As discussed please find below given remarks 
 
CIP Lounge:- 

 Hot Plate table size to be increase. -   proper dimension  Required 
 Dish wash sink tap hole to be done. Vendor Agreed for the same AEP required for the same we will arrange document from vendor 
 Hand wash sink delivery pending.-Already delivered POD will share soon 
 Salamander wall mounted shelf required – 25” x 21” – 1 no’s, New PR required 
 Commissioning of cold well units.- Vendor Agreed for the same AEP required for the same we will arrange document from vendor 

 
 
Shawarma/Tacos & Masala Kitchen :- 

 PNG kit to be replaced for Dosa plate.-will align persons for PNG kit replacement kindly confirm no pass require 
 Idli steamer legs to be cut to fit in the location.- will align persons for PNG kit replacement kindly confirm no pass require 

 
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 June 2024 08:53 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ramendra 
 
As discussed yesterday with Goyal, request you to share the details of concerns with him for immediate closure on the same. 
 
CIP Lounge:- 

 Hot Plate table size to be increase. 
 Dish wash sink tap hole to be done. 
 Hand wash sink delivery pending. 
 Salamander wall mounted shelf required – 25” x 21” – 1 no’s,  
 Commissioning of cold well units. 

 
Shawarma/Tacos & Masala Kitchen :- 

 PNG kit to be replaced for Dosa plate. 
 Idli steamer legs to be cut to fit in the location. 

 
Kindly do the needful on priority basis as I am following on the same since a week, but no action has been taken yet. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 10:55 AM 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumit Kumar 
<sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
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<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important | Reminder2 
 
Dear Sandeep 
 
Please update as per trail mail queries for CIP Lounge equipment. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 7:52 AM 
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
<sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important | Reminder1 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Saeed 
 
Can you share photos of other outlets where Salamander is installed on wall. 
 
 
Dear Sandeep  
 
Please update on other points which is critical and important. 
I review this today & act on it on priority.  
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:08 PM 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
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
 
As per aƩached snap the Salamander is wall mounted hence no need of shelf.  
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Saeed Khan  
Sent: 29 May 2024 10:29 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
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
 
Please find my comments below in green highlighted colour. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 May 2024 09:13 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman 
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
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Irfan , 
 
I review this today & act on it on priority  
 
++ Ramendra /Abdul  
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 May 2024 09:05 
To: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
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Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important | Reminder1 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sandeep 
 
Need your immediate revert/action on the points mentioned in trail mail in terms of readiness/trial of kitchens for CIP Lounge. 
 
Treat this urgent and super critical. 
 
 

12 I CIP Lounge 

Dosa plate table size issues. Photo attached below High Pending  
Electrolux Hot plate size issues -  High Pending 
Hand wash sink High Pending 
Deep fat fryer - 2 nos. High Pending 

Salamander shelf missing High 

Pending/Miss from Saeed list-It 
should be wall mounted, if it is 
not then we have to order 
new, let me know please 

Induction - 2 nos. High Pending 
Sink tap holes not done High Pending 
Fire suppression system High Pending 

Bar counter equipment's missing. High 

Pending/Miss from Saeed list 
There was no bar in design, 
need to design now 

Fire extinguisher delivery High Pending 
Open deck chiller issues/wrong size delivered & without wheels High Pending 
Gas equipment - PNG kit conversion High Pending 
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Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024, 12:29 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important 
 
Hi Sandeep 
 
Can you pls update as we have to open the Lounge on 30th May 2024 . 
 
Regards 
Ravindra kumar singh 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2024 1:57 PM 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar 
Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - Equipment issues | Critical & Important 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sandeep/Ramendra & Saeed 
 
Pleas find below list of issues at LKO-T3-CIP Lounge. 
 

12 CIP Lounge 

Dosa plate table size issues. Photo attached below High Pending 
Electrolux Hot plate size issues -  High Pending 
Hand wash sink High Pending 
Deep fat fryer - 2 nos. High Pending 
Salamander shelf missing High Pending/Miss from Saeed list 
Induction - 2 nos. High Pending 
Sink tap holes not done High Pending 
Fire suppression system High Pending 
Bar counter equipment's missing. High Pending/Miss from Saeed list 
Fire extinguisher delivery High Pending 
Open deck chiller issues/wrong size delivered & without wheels High Pending 
Gas equipment - PNG kit conversion High Pending 
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Request you to go through the same and revert with your comments immediately. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
+91 99676 92498 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 


